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 Kevin M. Littman, whose contact information appears below, is hereby 

added as backup counsel for Petitioner, exocad GmbH and exocad America, Inc. 

(“exocad”) in this proceeding. An additional power of attorney for him is being 

filed with this Notice. 

 Additional Backup Counsel 

 Kevin M. Littman 
FOLEY & LARDNER LLP 
111 Huntington Avenue 
Boston, MA 02199 
Telephone: (617) 342-4000 
Fax: (617) 342-4001 
Email: klittman@foley.com 

 
Dated: January 2, 2019   
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
  
 

/s/Matthew B. Lowrie  
Matthew B. Lowrie (Reg. No. 38,228) 
Christopher J. McKenna (Reg. No. 53,302) 
FOLEY & LARDNER LLP 
111 Huntington Avenue 
Boston, MA 02199 
Telephone: (617) 342-4000 
Fax: (617) 342-4001 
Email: mlowrie@foley.com 
Email: cmckenna@foley.com 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies that a copy of the foregoing NOTICE OF 

ADDITIONAL BACKUP COUNSEL was served on counsel of record by filing 

these documents through the E2E as well as delivering a copy via e-mail to the 

counsel of record for Patent Owner at the following address:  

Todd R. Walters, Esq. 
Roger H. Lee, Esq. 
Mythili Markowski, Ph.D., Esq. 
Buchanan, Ingersoll & Rooney PC 
Post Office Box 1404 
Alexandria, VA 22313-1404 
todd.walters@bipc.com 
roger.lee@bipc.com 
mythili.markowski@bipc.com 
 
Dated: January 2, 2019        Respectfully submitted, 

 

/Matthew B. Lowrie/ 
Matthew B. Lowrie (Reg. No. 38,228) 
Christopher J. McKenna (Reg. No. 53,302) 
FOLEY & LARDNER LLP 
111 Huntington Avenue 
Boston, MA 02199 
Telephone: (617) 342-4000 
Fax: (617) 342-4001 
mlowrie@foley.com 
cmckenna@foley.com 
 
Attorneys for Petitioner  
exocad GmbH and exocad America, Inc. 
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